Page 1 of 1

From: | N

Sent; Tuesday, January 22, 2008 913 AM
o: [
ce: DN

Subject: FW: BBE Complaint Cased2T02TE87{Ref7T-13002408-27027687-13-3100)

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Sent: Saturday, January 19, 2008 1:09 M
To: INNININININING
Subiech: BES Complaint Case#27U27667{ Raf#77- 13002400 27027667 -13-3100)

From.

Complaint Case #: 27027667
{ousumer)

BER has received lurther correspondence from the conswner regarding the above-referenced compiaint.

You can view the details of this corespondence and respond ot the following website address:
bt wsw allarda bbb org/oomplaint/view/ 2 T02 766 7/b 2k 3w 3h.
H &

Cienerally, rosolving & complaint reguires both parties to move from their corrent position (o a middle
ground. In your response, please state your position and if possible indicate what steps can be taken by
both parties 1o resolve this mabier

i the intersst of time and good customer relations, please respond by January 28, 2008,

We took forward 1o your prompt atieniion to this matier.

Sincerely,

Keesha Wright
Dispute Resolution Counselor

LINCO000098

Lincoln Education Services Company
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ir: College of Technology {More}

Activity

Date Activity Description
Forward Consumer

# Rebuttal to BLT.cf.rtf
Business

{The consumer indicated he/she DID NOT accept the response
fram the business.)
I do nat find the information provided by Lincoln Coilege as an
acceptable response. | received a called from IR
i on or about Thursday, 3 January, 2008. NI
stated that 1 could come to the Marietts Campus to pick up
paperwork regarding the certifications from the NCCER;
however, I could not get there at the time because [ was
preparing to leave on vacation the next day. On 7 January,
2008, While on vacation I phoned the NCCER to get
venﬁcatlon that Lincoln College had successfully provided all of
iha naccessary paperwork needed for my full credenhials. 1
ke with NN - 2poroximately 3:24 EST and
2 told that T was on record for completing the Core
ourriculum, which may or may not have been z part of the
battery of tests taken at Lincoln. (I pald for, sat for, and
passad a portion of a similar battery of tests through the
NCCER (EST/CI or something similar) which was not affiliated
r Rebuttal with Lincoln Collage of Technology). In either case,
tated onfy that I was entered for the Core curriculum, not for
: full battery of tests for which I paid Lincoin Coliege. I
pect to receive credentials for Core, Level [ and Level I,
arthermore, T have not received docymentation from the
HNZCER which verifies that 1 will receive full credit for the
exammatacns that I have taken. I was informed by I
y spelling) at Lincoln College, that due to some
administrative problem that T would have to take all of the
tests over again. In all, there would be 22 tests to take. This
would be unacceptable, since this would cause further
hardship.
Until 1 have received a full refund, and Lincoin Coliege has
stopped advertising that they are authorized to give NCCER
exams, or [ have received verification from the NCCER that
they have validated all of the examinations I took at Lincoln
College of Technology, and that my name has been entered
into the NCCER registry for all of the examinations that [ have
previously taken through Lincoin, I cannot accept their
response as acceptable.

hiips://atlanta.ebindr.com/comnlaint/view/27027667/h/m2k3kwihThbhid=0443 172272008
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